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City Of Kenmore, Washington
	



RFP: Financial Management Software System

Addendum # 1
Q & A Issue Date: Monday, November 9, 2015
Proposal Due Date: December 4, 2015 
Questions and Answers:
Question:
1) Are you looking for a cloud only solution or are you interested in on-premise or a hybrid?

Answer: We are open to all solutions, either cloud based or otherwise.  The merits and cost of any system proposed will be considered as we evaluate the appropriateness of cloud vs on premise.

Question:
2) Has the deadline been changed or extended from Nov 27th?

Answer:  The official deadline is December 4, 2015.
Question:
3) What is the rough number of GL accounts you will be converting?   
Answer: We currently have 1,634 active accounts in the system. We don’t know if we will convert all of them.
Question:
4) What is the number of bank accounts you reconcile? 
Answer: Four.
Question:

5) What is the rough number of active vendors in AP? 
Answer: We currently have 1,677 vendors in the system.

Question:

6) Within CR are you wanting the ability to accept online electronic payments?  
Answer: This is a nice feature but will depend on cost/benefit.
Question:

7) Do you bill for Utilities and if so who is your software provider and are you looking to have an integrated solution between the two in the future?  
Answer: We do not bill for Utilities (water or sewer).

Question:

8) Would you be interested in a Document Management system where you can scan and file documents with easy retrieval? Answer: Interested but will depend on cost/benefit.
Question:

9) Is it possible to provide the budget available for the project?  If not an exact amount, perhaps a range?  For example, $0-$50,000, $50,000-$150,000, above $150,000.

Answer: We have not established a budget for the project; there is nothing that has been approved.

Question:

10) Has the City seen any demonstrations of any financial solution products in 2015?  Which products have been reviewed?

Answer: No, we have not seen any demonstrations of financial solution products in 2015 or even last year.
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